



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0360

On 03/04/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

1. What is the name of the record-keeping system you currently operate in relation to digital and physical material and evidence gathered and stored by your force during a police investigation?[1] If you have used a different or additional system since 2018, please provide the name also of that system.
2. For each of the years 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 (and as far as you are able for 2023) how many pieces of evidence went missing from your force? Of those pieces missing, where possible, please provide a breakdown by crime type eg. homicide, burglary, drug offences etc
3. For each of the same years in question 2, how many cases could not proceed to trial due to missing or contaminated evidence? Again, please provide this answer by crime type.

[\[1\]](#) By way of example some forces use Electric Property Management System (e-PMS), others use CJU-Property.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

1. GCIS - Gloucestershire Constabulary Information System
- 2.

Year	Total
2018	0
2019	0
2020	0
2021	0
2022	0
2023	0

3. N/A

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please

note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary